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2009 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-AB194)
Received: 04/28/2009 Received By: pkahler
Wanted: Today Identical to LRB:
For: Tamara Grigsby (608) 266-0645 By/Representing: Cindy McGinnis
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: pkahler
May Contact: Addl. Drafters:
Subject: Public Assistance - misc Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Grigsby @legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC:) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Change payment amount
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
1? pkahler bkraft -
04/28/2009 04/28/2009 -
/1 jfrantze _ mbarman mbarman
04/28/2009 04/28/2009 04/28/2009
FE Sent For:
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kahler, Pam

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 9:09 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Urgent Drafting

Pam:

| am returning the drafts | had order yesterday, except for the 6 month draft. | need one of the payment

amount numbers redrated to move the amount to 2.7 million and leave the escalator in.
—_—

Thanks,

Eric

Eric M. Peterson

Chief of Staff, Senator Lena C. Taylor
Wisconsin State Senator - 4th Senate District
t - 608-266-5810 f - 608-267-2353
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Kahler, Pam

From: Mcginnis, Cindy

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 10:02 AM
To: Peterson, Eric; Kahler, Pam
Subject: RE:

Pam-

Per our conversation just a few minutes ago, | just need the one for $2.7 million, Richards is doing the other one.

Cindy McGinnis

Office of State Representative Tamara Grigsby
324 East State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

1-888-534-0018 - toll free

(608) 266-0645

(608) 282-3618 - fax

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 9:58 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Mcginnis, Cindy

Subject:

Pam
Rep. Grigsby needs the same two amendments drafted to AB 194, the companion to SB 161.
Eric

Eric M. Peterson

Chief of Staff, Senator Lena C. Taylor
Wisconsin State Senator - 4th Senate District
t - 608-266-5810 f - 608-267-2353
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 194

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 11, line 21: delete “$3,559,800” and substitute “$2,700,000”.

3 (END)




